MEETING NOTICE

The Jonesborough Planning Commission will meet in Regular Session at 6:00 p.m.,
Tuesday, January 20, 2026, in the Board Room at the Town Hall, 123 Boone Street,
Jonesborough, TN.

PUBLIC CONMMENTS REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

Members of the public wishing to speak concerning any item on the agenda during the
Public Comment period must sign up by calling the Town Administrative Office at 423-
753-1030 with their name, address, and subject about which they wish to speak no later
than 2 hours before the meeting if the meeting occurs during normal business hours or
by 4:45 p.m. the day of the meeting if the meeting occurs after hours. Otherwise, such
member of the public must sign in at the location of the meeting, prior to the beginning of
the meeting, by seeing the, or the secretary or staff of any board, commission or
committee constituting any other governing body under this resolution.

Each individual shall be given three (3) minutes to address the Board regarding Agenda
items. Comments shall be limited to items on the meeting’s Agenda

Opening Prayer

Pledge to the Flag

JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of Minutes

3. Request for Approval of Washington County Zoning Resolution Text Amendment
Definitions for Slaughterhouse and Meat Products Manufacturing

4. Request for Approval of Final Plat for the Division of Tucker Home Builders LLC
Subdivision

5. Request for Approval of Final Piat for the Hensley Property Partition Subdivision

8. Adjournment



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ January 20, 2026 AGENDA ITEM #: 2

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes

Attached for Planning Commission approval are the minutes of the
December 16, 2025 meeting.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

MINUTES ~ December 16, 2025

The Jonesborough Planning Commission met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, , 2025,
at 6:00 p.m,, in the Board Room at Town Hall, 123 Boone Street, Jonesborough,
Tennessee.

Members Present: Jim Rhein — Vice Chairman, Josh Conger, Terry Countermine,
Bill Graham, Robin Harpe, Richie Hayward

Members Absent: Tom Foster - Chairman, Frank Collins, Darrell Fowler

Staff Present: Angie Charles, Washington County Planning Director,
Glenn Rosenoff, Town Administrator, Kevin Fair, JW Greene,
Donna Freeman

Due to the absence of Chairman Tom Foster, Vice Chairman Jim Rhein presided, called
the meeting to order, and noted that a quorum was present. Josh Conger led the opening
Prayer and Vice Chairman Rhein led the pledge to the Flag.

1. Public Comments — There were none.
2. Approval of Minutes — Meeting of November 18, 2025

The motion to approve the minutes of the November 18, 2025 meeting was made by
Bill Graham, seconded by Josh Conger and was duly passed.

Vice Chairman Rhein read a Prociamation in memory of Bob Williams for his service on
the Jonesborough Planning Commission and henoring his dedication and volunteerism
to the Town of Jonesborough.

3. Request for Final Plat approval for Syalor's Ridge Subdivision
Presented by: Todd Wood, DTWood Engineering

The proposed subdivision consists of 23.35 acres. The plat depicts 19 lots with a new
public street (Parker Ct), located off Hairetown Road, and is located outside the
Town’s corporate limits. The property is zoned R-1 in Washington County, within the
Urban Growth Boundary, which places subdivision authority with the Town's Planning
Commission. All lots exceed the minimum 15,000-sq.ft. lot size requirement. The lots
are served with public water and will have individual private sewer (septic) systems.
Parker Ct is 0.27 miles in length and has a 24-ft pavement width within a 50-ft right-
of-way. In keeping with the Preliminary Plat approval, there are no sidewalks, as the
property is unlikely to be annexed into the Town in the near future. Due to the size of



the development, stormwater controls and water quality devices are required:;
therefore, a stormwater pond is located on Lot 3. There are no variances to the
Subdivision Regulations associated with the plat,

Vice Chairman Jim Rhein read the staff recommendation for the approval of Saylor's
Ridge Subdivision final plat as submitted. Vice Chairman Rhein asked Commissioners
if they had any questions or comments, and with there being none called for a motion.

Motion: Terry Countermine made the motion to approve Saylor's Ridge Subdivision
final plat as submitted. Robin Harpe seconded the motion and it was duly
passed.

. Request for a Revised Site Plan and Grading Permit Security for Bradford Park
Development

Developer: i Jeff Jones

Presented by: Todd Wood, DTWood Engineering

A site plan for this property for a commercial warehouse self-storage development
was previously approved by the Planning Commission in August 2024. Adjustments
have been made to the site layout and include separating one large building into two
buildings on Lot A, adding a large climate-controlled building to Lot B, and realigning
other buildings to allow for more parking and add space to accommodate a fire lane.
The request is for revised site plan approval of the Bradford Park self-storage business
located off Presidential Drive. The subject property is classified as Lot A containing
approximately 1.8 acres, and Lot B containing approximately 3.8 acres, and further
described on Washington County Tax Map 052-F, Group D, Part of Parcel 6.00.

Proposed Use: Proposed for Lot A are two commercial warehouse 60-ft x 150-ft
buildings (two 9,000-sq.ft. buildings); and proposed for Lot B are multiple various-
sized self-storage units and a 260-ft x 160-ft (31,200-sq.1t.) climate-controlied storage
building.

Zone: The property is within the town limits and is zoned B-3.

Setbacks: The setbacks are determined as Front: 30 feet, Rear: 25 feet, and Sides:
10 feet. The plan appears to meet the minimum setback requirements.

Ingress/Egress: The site plan shows two means of ingress/egress (access) off
Presidential Drive.

Utilities: All utilities are available to the subject property, and extensions of said utilities
into the site by the developer will be placed underground.

Parking: Parking meets the Town’s requirements.

Hydrants: The developer will work with the Jonesborough Fire Department to ensure
adequate fire protection at the site before the issuance of a building permit.



Stormwater: A stormwater management pond designed and sized to accommodate
this development presently exists, and no modifications are necessary.

Erosion: The erosion control plan has been included with the overall site plan.

Landscaping: Sheet C1 shows the Site and Landscaping Plan with significant
buffering identified around the site since the use is commercial and the adjoining land
uses are residential in nature. The Planning Commission approves the landscape
layout, and the Tree and Townscape Committee will approve the formal landscape
plan.

Bonding: Bonding is required as part of the site plan approval process for grading. The
Grading Permit Security Calculation Form remains unchanged from the amount
submitted and previously approved in 2024, $31,720.00.

Vice Chairman Rhein read the staff recommendation as follows: 1) Approve the site
plan as submitted, and 2) approve the Grading Permit Security for $31,720.00. Vice
Chairman Rhein asked Commissioners if they had any questions or comments, and
with there being none called for a motion.

Motion: Bill Graham made the motion to approve the site plan as submitted and the
Grading Permit Security for $31,720.00, Robin Harpe seconded the motion
and it was duly passed.

. Request for approval of a Site Plan and Grading Permit Security for Trailblazer
Coffee Restaurant, 376 East Jackson Blvd
Presented by: Sophia Davidson, Architect for the Project.

The site plan accommodates a proposed commercial deveiopment on a 1.13-acre
tract on East Jackson Blvd, zoned B-3 (Arterial Business). The plan shows the
location of a proposed new building, 900-sg.ft in size. The building is located within
the setbacks (30-ft front, 10-ft side, 25-ft rear) and a drive-thru only restaurant is an
allowed use in the zoning district. A grading permit security in the amount of $47,980
is also associated with the development. The plan reflects two parking areas and a
drive thru travel aisle. The code requires three spaces, and thirteen are provided. One
of the spaces is handicap (ADA) accessible. The entrance is located on a divided
highway, ingress and egress is restricted to right turn movement driveway permit from
TDOT will be required as East Jackson Blvd is a state highway road. Due to the size
of the development, stormwater controls and water quality devices are required. A
stormwater basin is to be located on the easterly of the property, between the driveway
and the rear property line. The construction plans have been reviewed by Todd Wood,
P.E., and are recommended for approval, meeting all requirements. The development
will have landscaping, with six new shade trees along East Jackson Bivd and four
more around the parking areas. The parking lot will also be landscaped with seven
additional shrubs.



Vice Chairman Rhein read the staff recommendation as foliows: 1) Approve the
Trailblazer Coffee site plan as submitted, subject to approval from the Tree and
Townscape Board of the landscaping plan, and 2} approve the Grading Permit
Security in the amount of $47,980.00. Vice Chairman Rhein asked Commissioners
if they had any questions or comments. Robin Harpe asked about the egress of the
development. Sophia Davidson said there is a shared access peint with Wendys and
egress will be the same as the current one at Wendys. Vice Chairman Rhein asked
if there was any further questions, and with there being none calied for a motion.

Motion: Terry Countermine made the motion to approve the Trailblazer Coffee site
plan as submitted, subject to the approval from the Tree and Townscape
Board, and the grading permit security in the amount of $47,980.00. Josh
Conger seconded the motion and it was duly passed.

. Request for Approval of Vesting Legislation — Text Amendment
Presented by: Angie Charles

Angie Charfes said during the 2025 legislative session, two bills were passed
regarding vesting rights. The proposed amendments are intended to bring the Town's
Zoning and Subdivision Regulations into compliance with the new regulations. Ms.
Charles said the first legislation (SB1313/HB1326) changes the starting date of the
vesting period; and vesting rights allow a development project to continue to
construction regardless of whether the Town’s codes or zoning have changed before
work has begun. Ms. Charles said under the Town’s current regulations, the three-
year vesting period for a site plan or subdivision begins on the date it receives
approval. Angie Charles said for example, the vesting period for a subdivision begins
on the date the preliminary plat is approved by the Planning Commission. Under the
State's new legislation, the vesting period would begin on the date the development
plans (site plan/subdivision) are submitted to the Town for approval.

Angie Charles said the second legislation (SB773/HB735) prevents the vesting period
of an approved development plan or building permit from expiring because it was held
up due to litigation. If there is litigation, the clock on the vesting period stops until all
litigation has been settled. Once the appeals period has expired, the vesting clock
starts up again. Ms. Charles said a public hearing needs to be scheduled in regard to
the Vesting Legisiation and the zoning text amendment and there needs to be a 30-
day notice for public hearing.

Vice Chairman Rhein read the staff recommendation as follows: 1) Approve the
Planning Commission forward the zoning text amendment on to the Board of Mayor
and Aldermen: and 2) the Planning Commission advertise and schedule a public
hearing to consider the text amendment to the Subdivisions Regulations. Vice
Chairman Rhein asked Commissioners if they had any questions or comments, and
there being none called for a motion.



Motion: Terry Countermine made the motion to approve the Planning Commission
forwarding the zoning text amendment on to the Board of Mayor and
Aldermen; and the Planning Commission advertise and schedule a public
hearing to consider the text amendment to the Subdivisions Regulations, as
presented. Bill Graham seconded the motion and it was duly passed.

7. Request for approval of a Free-Standing Sign for Crockett’s Landing, 183 Old
State Route 34, Jonesborough, TN.

The proposal is for a freestanding ground-mounted sign for the Crockett's Landing
(formerly Colonial Apartments) multi-family development, located at 183 Old SR 34.
The property is 5.41-ac in size, and zoned R-3 (high-density residential). The sign
meets the requirements outlined in Chapter 12 (Business and Advertising Signs),
Section 11-1214.(1) for multi-family dwellings in residential districts. The sign will meet
or exceed the 7.5-ft setback from the properly line, extend no more than 8-ft above
the ground, and not exceed 32-sq.ft. in area.

Vice Chairman Rhein read the staff recommendation for the approval of the free-
standing sign as submitted. Vice Chairman Rhein asked Commissioners if they had
any questions or comments, and with there being none called for a motion.

Motion: Richie Hayward made the motion, seconded by Robin Harpe, to approve
the free-standing sign for Crockett's Landing at 183 Old State Route 34, as
presented. The motion was duly passed.

With there being no further business for discussion, Vice Chairman Jim Rhein adjourned
the meeting.



JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ January 20, 2026 AGENDA ITEM #: 3

SUBJECT: Washington County Zoning Resolution Text Amendment -
Definitions for Slaughterhouse and Meat Products Manufacturing

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to T.C.A. 13-7-105, the Planning Commission is asked to consider a proposed
amendment to the Washington County Zoning Resolution. While the amendment does
not impact properties located within the Town’s corporate limits, the County’s zoning
applies to properties outside of the limits but within the Town’s Urban Growth Boundary.

The following text amendment is recommended to the Washington County Zoning
Resolution. The purpose of this amendment is to improve existing definitions of
Slaughterhouse and Meat Products Manufacturing. This is executed by explicitly stating
the uses as distinct from one another, clarifying repeated or similar phrasing, as well as
allowing retail components within Meat Product Manufacturing operations.

RECOMMENDATION:

Town staff recommend approval of the amendment to the Washington County Board of
County Commissioners.



Proposed Amendment to the
Washington County Zoning Resolution

ARTICLE II
DEFINITIONS OF TERMS USED IN RESOLUTION

321. Meat Products Manufacturing — A building where-animals-are killed-and proeessed;
and/or-a-building where meat, poultry, or eggs are cooked, smoked, or otherwise processed or

packed JaHt—éees—He{—mc-kfetc—a-bﬂ{ehekshepﬂHeﬂdevaﬁlam Such buildings may include retail

sales associated with the products processed on-site, refining of animal byproducts, and
Slaughterhouse, as defined.

368. Slaughterhouse — A faeility building for the slaughtering and processing of animals-and
therefiningof theirbypreduets. A Slaughterhouse is not Meat Products Manufacturing, as
defined.




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE: January 20, 2026 AGENDA ITEM #: 4

SUBJECT:_Final Plat — Division of Tucker Home Builders LLC Subdivision

BACKGROUND:

The proposed subdivision consists of 2.3 acres. The plat depicts five lots, located off
Allison Drive, and further described on Washington County Tax Map 51-M, Group C,
Parcel 44.00. The property is situated within the Town's corporate limits, zoned R-1. All
proposed lots exceed the minimum 15,000-sq.ft. lot size requirement. This is a minor
plat, as no new infrastructure is proposed. The lots will be served by an existing public
street, and public water and sewer.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Division of Tucker Home Builders LLC final plat as
submitted.



: P i TR
HIGL iDMISIC TS 2
+000CL—1 3UNSTID ADDSA HOAIANS g 2wd it T
2T SHIGNE INOH E3X0NL SEINMO ROt BY 107 JTKL NS TVHG “BHOLVINDIN
KL 30 EMDUYDLEYIR WL 0L NCRMIK NIOHE TR IR
"HAGHS Y e DMUSHS DNT JDMVeg QXY HiSH LTS (g sy sgnnon J0UID THL HE SNINOTIN IV OOV N3 31 ROCTINNON KL
00'0 VoM MIN STTR D00 OVOH MIN 3DV CUADRcdY ATIGH THY ONY SIS0 ATl oD NG S o SeIor (2 20 Nt [ e Wl By S G MrSNGG, DRb | OV TRIRGL 0 WS 30 Gty T E
SEOT WIOL FOR'T SHEOV TVAOL L D SHOMIMAETI JRL ATIN KT NSUYTVISH) Pyl ey A X 4L 46 S I G G0N Juv Be 0 i e, DHbrd TGN beNOaCeTwar
§ S0 HOJ @32040Kd HO 'QTYIVISH SMLSAS S0 ACISIS WY NI CITMIENE MOIE v SNIEAT KO WHOIS | a5 0 NOWISXY JHL HUM NZL HOROHOGSINGE M0 mfiﬁaﬂ_ﬁ%uﬁyﬁ.—i
NORSTRGS ONNRYI VRO TOAGa0RaINGT APUD WDIVK ANAN THE AWM AR AROH | S O kIS SNlnd (1) v s Ak | [ ORI BT B T NI 0L GIN0L KD B e e s i s e, e
SPOLSAS WAIVM Cnand SHAUSAS NVHG WHOLS ONV SLI3HS AONHADOY 40 DOm0 o S o e ey e bt e
T SYSCUAG IROH HIRIL 40 NOISLIT 40 TAQdcY JHL J0 NOLYOLUNID 40 TWACHGSY 3HL 40 NOLVOILMY ONIGUODEE HO4 TAONdEY 40 IIVOLSLNED ONCTINH MIRNIA JWL HETIBV.E IAGTNGD J3Kd (AN
gttty S
. “NOUDNEISNGD 40 JIL 3HL I¥ ALCIONA
CPR0 TNV B AIR0 S ey AiDdded Laxans LO2MEAS NO 03421 M JIRVNICHO DNINGZ HYINDUMY ML Mle Sv 0 TVHE SHOVALIS SNICTND 3t — HNNG h CAY RO e A St e
TGN WovELE e o8 [ oot o NOLYSIO3E ONV dIMSUINMG 40 TLVOLIUNED
FIVas

'OYOH CINMC ANNDS ¥ CING SIH00Y AYMIANG
HUM 107 ANY HOJ NOWDMMISNOD DHUNVIS QL HOMd LKL HO/TNY
HOMDHOBTINGS 30 NMOL JHL MOHJ QIUIND3 S0 LMD JDNVMIND AveOAHG ¥ T

LUV JHL NO NOILIMELSNDD ONLLHYLS OL &CMMd 10T HIvA MO
HONOUGASINOr 40 NMOL WL WOX: JOWINDZH Jav Sirefld ONITHND ONY SNiovsd L

“SIIOR TAEd

9002 HIGE H3EADS QYD ORI
v PRIl MGG SY YINY QUYZYH OO0 TWO3dS ¥ N MY ION SI00 ALDHONd SIHL

AION YiaY GHYZvH aeod
HOSTH TULL Y 30 LLHINIE 3HL INOHUM JNGT SYM AJANNS SIHL
ORLON ISMEIHIC SSTINN SHINNGD TIV MO Snid Nor

"NOJUIH NMOHS S¥Y +0C00L— 5t AJMUNG dLISNAOYNR
3HL 40 NOISIOZM 40 QUVE 3HL ONv AJAHRS & AHOTLYD ¥ 51 5L IVHL AdUMID AGSHGH |

TALvHd 40
SOHYONYLS WOPIMIN TISSTINALL IIRNND 3HL HiM JONVIANOD N NGO SYA LIAHNS STHL
OCHOTRND HO/ONY J3CHOORY ‘SINIMGSVI ONY SA¥M 30 IHOW TO¥ OL LOJMGNS St ALN3H0Nd SIHL

AWK ISV

N0 OMESENOGY LLB LT Wi

E]

(OMDISTY ONY CIACHdY (JUV)S! "ivid TN JHL NG
CUCH £ (S}3rem LERIE JHL AYRL AJUNID AGNEH |

SININNDISSY 1I3HIS—116 ¥0Z TVADNdSY IHL 30 NOWVOLIMID

5 Uiepdukd anme m paaot bew moy

ﬂ.“l!!ﬁ.ﬂilzssﬂ-llhitit
4 BT Uit 90 duted rAmduincon umnte e

.Ei:ﬂljwvillnl-u—lt]ln;ﬁi;_

FALISAS HINIS AUVLNYG OMNENd JO TVADNGAY 40 JOVILILINTY

ZBIBLSL~FTr —Hd
B50LC NNIL ‘HONQEOASINO®
bh IS QAT NOSHIWT L5Y) 90R
DNUAIAUNG GNYT AODOK

{SUN) ovM NOUYDDT

doaL

SO0 40 WRS0TY



1-d 93NS2 1AQIAVG 5
00°¥LO V¥ NLSD -y

VGNITNMOYE
Hi3avZIa 00°0¥0 ¥ WLSO
ANY STHVO:NIY

3M1VANVM AZUVE
00200 V WLS0

00'YLO V dZS0

WNOSITIVE L
N3AILS NUNEXOVIE
00910 ¥ dTS0

3 h ) 3

" 00°£10 V¥ o250

SIOT % ITHVHIIN AITILL
00°8L0 V¥ TS0

DSITIVE L
HNEMOY 18

00°LL0 ¥ dZS0




JONESBOROUGH PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA PRESENTATION

DATE:_ January 20, 2026 AGENDA ITEM #: 5

SUBJECT: Final Plat — Hensley Property Partition Subdivision

BACKGROUND:

The proposed subdivision consists of 2.24 acres. The plat depicts four lots, located off
Mt. Zion Church Rd, and further described on Washington County Tax Map 68, Parcel
162.00. The property is situated outside the Town's corporate limits, zoned R-1 in
Washington County. All proposed lots exceed the minimum 15,000-sq.ft. lot size
requirement. This is a minor plat, as no new infrastructure is proposed. The lots will be
served by an existing public street, public water, and private (septic) sewer.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Hensley Property Partition final plat as submitted.



i

‘e iureras atins winos
B L 9 o TR 40 1 B LV Lt b R
VG LD o TINAT KA Y B TN O£ 4L 0

TATIMELE Ko G ALWHAM WBHL AW LD N v o

amaii i Oud G S SR AT T

DL TN 41 MG BN TR AVASAN HIB
L O e
AL e T ¥

SN ORI B OL RO JEEYT MO

A gl
lfl-!‘!b!!gn%h
I”ai!:‘%\r\\\“:t..ii.l
pp————————4

ry

A i T TTRRITIRT

i Mg P st g o i

o

warwrne
LT AL D LR LIS 50 WM T 336, L S
2oy
S L ILY HA RIS THL ML T TR AW SIS
AHOTEEITN b S/Y WD ABP M G "4 L L o, ) GV T2 3K Lok

et G o ke

Qo BT 02

- ey
0P L A VI LAY 7V i Dl 53§ AL L
2UON Sy

B O A St




009°'L 008 00 O
195 I —

dsI9 ‘aded v saydaisuyg Hoyiny |

920Z/EL/L ‘8teg

adedd uojesado

ve-d [
=4 [l
veu
zy
-y
vi-d
-y
e-aud [
z-add [
1-and [
ae-yd 4
and
z-cad [
-oed [
zw [
—
+a [l
oo [l
e [l
e
ev [l
zv il
v
Buiuoz
AepieaQ yeeig soucog L
SOUIUBIBA, e
Apogqueem [T
speoljey ——

souepunog rediounin | !
-=

soyepunog Alunog Lows
eary 3(Gns £

QHITMOTIPINY HY




